C. F. QUALIA
OIL & GAS OPERATIONS
OIL & GAS INVESTMENTS
BOX 7221 TELEPHONE

MIDLAND, TEXAS 915-683-1782
79708-0221

January 12, 1993

Charles R, Qualtia
P O Box 10181
Midland, Texas 79702

Dear Charlie:

A casing integrity test was conducted on your Buffalo
Wallow State No, 1 in accordance with the regulations of
the New Mexico 01l Conservation Division, The 5 1/2"
casing in the well was tested from 5689 ft, to the surface
of the ground, The beginning pressure was 600 PSI and
after 30 minutes, the ending pressure was 580 PSTI. The
chart (which was used to record continuous pressures
throughout the test) is enclosed, The pressure truck

and pressure recorder were supplied and operated by
Rowland Trucking Co, of Hobbs,

Other information concerning the well:

13 3/8" casing set at 460'-cement circulated

8 5/8" casing set at 3800"-cement circulated

5 1/2" casing set at 10,300'-calculated top of
cement @ 3500',

If you should need further details concerning the test,
please let me know.

CFQ/am




